

Center for Women Veterans

Helpful Website Links

The following represents Internet Sites of Interest to Women Veterans. Providing these Internet Addresses/Sites does not constitute endorsement by the Department of Veterans Affairs of any Web site or the information, products or services contained therein. VA does not exercise any editorial control over the information you may find at these locations

Department of Veterans Affairs

1. Board of Veterans Appeals: www.va.gov/vbs/health
2. Center for Minority Veterans: <http://www1.va.gov/centerforminorityveterans/>
3. Center for Women Veterans: www.va.gov/womenvet
4. Department of Veterans Affairs: www.va.gov
5. Enrollment in VA's Health Care System: www.va.gov/healtheligibility/
6. Faith-Based and Neighborhood Partnerships: www.va.gov/cfbnpartnerships
7. Federal Benefits for Veterans and Dependents: www.va.gov/opa/publications/benefits_book.asp
8. History of Veterans Day: www.va.gov/vetsday.
9. Homeless Veterans Program: www.va.gov/homeless/index.asp
10. HR-Veteran Statistics: <http://vssc.med.va.gov/HR/Veteran.asp>
11. Information for Reservists Called to Active Duty: <http://www.va.gov/ohrm/reservist/>
12. National Center for PTSD: www.ncptsd.va.gov
13. National Suicide Prevention Lifeline: <http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org>
14. Office of Survivors Assistance: www.va.gov/survivors/
15. Returning OEF/OIF service members: <http://www.oefoif.va.gov>
16. Survivor Benefits Homepage: <http://www.vba.va.gov/survivors/>
17. VA Advisory Committees www.va.gov/advisory
18. VA Benefits for Veterans of Enduring Freedom-Iraqi Freedom: <http://vaww.va.gov/oaa/pocketcard/oefoif.asp>
19. VA Center for Veterans Enterprise & Business: www.vetbiz.gov/
20. VA Health Services Research & Development website: www.hsrd.research.va.gov
21. VA Kids website: www.va.gov/kids
22. VA National Cemetery Administration Website: www.cem.va.gov
23. VA National Center for Health Promotion & Disease Prevention: www.prevention.va.gov
24. VA National Veterans Employment Office website: www.va.gov/jobs.
25. VA Public Affairs for News Releases: www.va.gov/OPA/pressrel/pressarchinternet.cfm and www.va.gov/opa/pressrel/opalist_listserv.cfm
26. VA Statistics: www.va.gov/vetdata
27. Veterans Benefits Administration: www.vba.va.gov
28. Veterans Board of Appeals: www.va.gov/vbs/bva
29. Vet Center Website: <http://www.vetcenter.va.gov>
30. VA Education Benefits and Services: www.gibill.va.gov
31. VA Home Loan Guaranty: www.homeloans.va.gov
32. VHA CHAMPVA: www.va.gov/hac
33. VHA Online Health Eligibility and Enrollment: www.va.gov/healtheligibility.
34. Women Veterans Health Program: <http://www.publichealth.va.gov/womenshealth/>
35. Transition Assistance Program (online): www.turbotap.org
36. Veterans Justice Outreach: <http://www1.va.gov/HOMELESS/VJO.asp>

Center for Women Veterans Helpful Website Links

The following represents Internet Sites of Interest to Women Veterans. Providing these Internet Addresses/Sites does not constitute endorsement by the Department of Veterans Affairs of any Web site or the information, products or services contained therein. VA does not exercise any editorial control over the information you may find at these locations

Department of Defense

37. Department of Defense: <http://www.defenselink.mil/>
38. Defense Advisory Committee on Women in the Services (DACOWITS): <http://www.defenselink.mil/dacowits/>
39. Defense Visual Information Center: www.defenseimagery.mil/index.htm
40. DoD Family Benefits: www.defenselink.mil/ra/documents/benefits-guide.pdf
41. DoD New Policy on Prevention and Response to Sexual Assault: www.sapr.mil
42. DoD Reserve Affairs: www.defenselink.mil/ra/
43. TRICRE Fact Sheets: www.tricare.osd.mil/factsheets/index.cfm?fx=show
44. TRICARE Reserve Component: www.tricare.osd.mil/reserve/
45. TRICARE Smart Website: www.tricare.osd.mil/smart
46. TRICARE Website: www.tricare.osd.mil
47. DoD Mental Health: www.militarymentalhealth.org
48. Military Funeral Honors: www.militaryfuneralhonors.osd.mil
49. Military Resources: www.militaryonesource.com

Department of Labor

50. America's Heroes at Work: www.AmericasHeroesAtWork.gov
51. DOL Employment & Training: www.dol.gov/vets
52. DOL Veterans' TAP Briefings: www.dol.gov/vets/programs/tap/main.htm

Department of Health and Human Services

53. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ): <http://webmm.ahrq.gov/>
54. HHS Administration on Aging: www.aoa.gov
55. HHS Women's Health: www.4woman.gov
56. Medicare: www.medicare.gov

Other Federal and State Agencies

57. Congressional Legislation & Other Information: <http://thomas.loc.gov>.
58. Federal Citizen Information Center: www.pueblo.gsa.gov
59. Federal Publications: <http://www.feddesk.com>
60. Federal Register Notice of Meeting: www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/advanced.html
61. GAO report regarding the needs of women veterans: <http://archive.gao.gov/pdf/119503.pdf>
62. National Association of State Directors of Veterans Affairs (NASDVA): <http://www.nasdva.net/>
63. National Association of State Women Veteran Coordinators: <http://www.naswvc.com/>
64. National Personnel Records Center (Military Records – DD214): <http://vetrecs.archives.gov>
65. OPM Pay Grade: www.opm.gov/oca/ .
66. Presidential Management Fellows Program: www.pmi.opm.gov
67. Small Business Administration's Programs for Veterans: www.sba.gov/vets

Center for Women Veterans Helpful Website Links

The following represents Internet Sites of Interest to Women Veterans. Providing these Internet Addresses/Sites does not constitute endorsement by the Department of Veterans Affairs of any Web site or the information, products or services contained therein. VA does not exercise any editorial control over the information you may find at these locations

- 68. SSA (Social Security) Website: www.socialsecurity.gov
- 69. State Veterans Homes: www.nasvh.org
- 70. Veterans History Project: <http://www.loc.gov/vets/>
- 71. White House: www.whitehouse.gov/

Other Organizations

- 72. American Nurses' Association (ANA): <http://nursingworld.org>
- 73. AMSUS & Convention Registration: www.amsus.org
- 74. Arlington National Cemetery: www.arlingtoncemetery.org/
- 75. Armed Forces Foundation: www.armedforcesfoundation.org
- 76. Bar Association Legal Assistance for Military Personnel:
www.abanet.org/legalservices/helpreservists
- 77. Business and Professional Women/USA: www.bpwfoundation.org
- 78. Commissary Information Baby Program: www.commissaries.com
- 79. The Veterans Corporation, Doing Business with the federal Government: www.veteranscorp.org
- 80. Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve: <http://www.esgr.org/>
- 81. Funeral Ceremony Bugle: www.ceremonialbugle.com
- 82. HQ Tuskegee Airmen, Inc.: www.tuskegeeairmen.org/
- 83. Metro, Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority: www.wmata.com
- 84. Military Records Correction (SF Form 293): <http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records/correcting-records.html>
- 85. Military Women Veterans History: <http://userpages.aug.com/captbarb/>
- 86. National Association of Child Care Resources and Referral Agencies: <http://www.naccrra.org>
- 87. National Coalition for Homeless Veterans: www.nchv.org/
- 88. National Resource Directory (DoD/DOL/VA): www.nationalresourcedirectory.org
- 89. National Veterans Legal Services Program: www.nvlsp.org
- 90. Native American Veterans Association (NNAVA): <http://nativeamericanveteransassoc.org>
- 91. The Women's Research & Education Institute: www.wrei.org
- 92. Veterans' Treatment Courts: <http://www.nadcp.org/learn/veterans-treatment-court-clearinghouse>
- 93. Veterans Upward Bound (VUB) Program: <http://education.military.com/timesaving-programs/veterans-upward-bound-vub>
- 94. VFW Unmet Needs Program for active duty, National Guard, and Reserves:
www.unmetneeds.com.
- 95. Women In Military Service For America (WIMSA): www.womensmemorial.org
- 96. Women's Overseas Service League: www.WOSL.org.
- 97. National Resource Directory (DoD/DOL/VA): www.nationalresourcedirectory.org
- 98. Women's Policy , Inc: www.womenspolicy.org/
- 99. Yale University Faces: www.info.med.yale.edu/ymm